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November 10, 2009

Mr. Steven Reed, Secretary, Via EFIS and E-Mail

Mr. Morris Woodruff, Chief Regulatory Law Judge
Missouri Public Service Commission

P.O. Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65203

Re: Case No. ER-2010-0036

Dear Mr. Reed and Judge Woodruff:

AMANDA ALLEN MILLER
SPENCER L. THROSSELL
ALEX R. KNOLL

DANIEL G. BECKETT

PARALEGALS
CHERYL L. LOBB
WHITNEY C. FORT

Accompanying this letter is AmerenUE’s Response to the Office of the Public Counsel’s Motion
for Summary Determination and Alternative Motion for Directed Verdict (AmerenUE’s

Response).

AmerenUE’s Response addresses important matters related to AmerenUE’s pending request to
implement interim rates, which have been the subject of recent discussions at the Commission’s
Agenda Meetings and which apparently will be the subject of additional discussion at the
upcoming Agenda Meeting on Thursday, November 12. Specifically, AmerenUE’s Response

appears directly relevant to the following item posted on the November 12 Agenda:

Order Modifying Procedural Schedule For Consideration of Interim Rate Tariff
and Order Directing the Parties to “Show Cause” Why Section 393.150.2 Is Not

The Applicable Standard of Review

Because tomorrow, November 11, is a state holiday, and given the importance of the above-
noted Agenda item and the pertinence of AmerenUE’s Response to that Agenda item, we ask
that you please bring this filing to the Commission’s attention so that it may be considered in

connection with the upcoming Agenda discussion.

A copy of this letter and AmerenUE’s Response have been served on counsel for all parties of

record in this case.
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Sincerely,
/sl James B. Lowery

James B. Lowery

Clenc: Counsel for Parties of Record, Case No. ER-2010-0036



